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Joe I
Congres man
Octobef 5, 1984

Ir. Ralph A. Leigon
Secretary Treasurer
I. B.EW. COPE
1125 Fifteenth St. 1NW
Washington, DC 20005

Duar Mr. Leigon: •

Pursuant to proposed action by tac Federal Election Comnission recfative
to complaint MLJR:1751, and to your let er to the Kolter Ccmnittee of August
13, 1984, we hereby are enclosing a c.,k for $100.00. This will constitute
a refund of an inadvertently received cntribution in excess of the $tatu-
tory limits.

We Lhank you for your cooperation -ind look forward to continued
Cq good relatios between our organizatio-s.

Sincerely,

-A&nthony' . Cosentino
0 Treasure-, Kolte-r Ckimittee

C !i . ',u~~l~L~lA. Gfu:; -

A;' - -i ateo Ccneral Cousel
NIe 1(: I .. ]L i-on Ccutnission

WJ!-;hington, DC 20463

...................... .... ............... C. ,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 1751

Joseph P. Kolter
Joe Kolter for Congress and its )

treasurer Anthony B. Cosentino )
International Brotherhood of )

Electrical Workers Committee on )
Political Education and its )
treasurer, Ralph A. Leigon )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 27,

r 1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1751:

1. Find reason to believe that Joe
- Kolter for Congress and Anthony

Cr. B. Cosentino, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), but take no
further action.

o3 2. Find reason to believe that the
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Committee on
Political Education and Ralph A.
Leigon, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A), but take
no further action.

CO
3. Approve the letter attached to the

First General Counsel's Report
dated September 24, 1984.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date "Marjorie W. Emmons
Sdretary of the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

October 1, 1984

Ralph A. leigon, Treasurer
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Committee
on Political Education

1125 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Leigon:

On September 27, 1984, the Commission found reason to
believe that the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
Committee on Political Education and you, as treasurer, had
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") in

- connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
o days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the

public record, please do so within 10 days of your receipt of
this letter.

0 The Commission reminds you that making contributions in

qW excess of the limitations nevertheless appears to be a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A). You should take immediate steps to
insure that this activity does not occur in the future. Further,
the Commission directs your Committee to obtain a refund in the
amount of the excessive contribution ($100) from Joe Kolter for
Congress.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

L e Ann Ellio
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, MC. 2O463

October 1, 1984

Anthony Cosentino, Treasurer
.Joe Kolter for Congress
P.O. Box 2
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010

Re: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Cosentino:

On September 27, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe
that Joe Kolter for Congress and you, as treasurer, had violatedC 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)t a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (8the ActN) in connection with the above

n referenced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances ofthis matter, the Commission has determined to take no further
04 action and close its file.

The file will be made part of the public record within 300 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on thepublic record, please do so within 10 days of your receipt of
1V this letter.

0 The Commission reminds you that accepting contributions in
9W excess of the limitations nevertheless appears to be a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). You should take immediate steps to insureC that this activity does not occur in the future. Further, the
Commission directs your Committee to make a refund in the amountr of the excessive contribution ($100) to the International

00 Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Committee on Political
Education.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 5234000.

Sincerely,

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 2043

Octobez' 1, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

RE: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh, dated

tn July 30, 1984, and determined that on the basis of the
information provided in your complaint and information provided

N by the Respondent, there is reason to believe that Joe Kolter for
Congress and the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers

-- Committee on Political Education violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and
cc 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A), respectively. However, after

considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
" determined to take no further action. Accordingly, the

Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
O become a part of the public record within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
C seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this

action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).IV
Should additional information come to your attention which

you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,
Cha s N. Steel /

Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2043

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselQ~5

September 24,1984 ___

MUR 1751 - First General Counsel'Is Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ___ ___ ___

Open Session ____________

Closed Session ___ __
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FEDERAL ELECTo10 V
1325 K StrA .FC RET R

Washington, V .' 20463

FIRST GENERAL COgNIORWG1 4 5
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT4L XUR: 1751
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION --/-o- DATEBY OGC 1 3016tDATE 11C TO

Demougeot

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: James Edward Antosh

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Joseph P. Kolter
Joe Kolter for Congress and its

tresurer Anthony B. Cosentino
International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers Committee on Political
Education and its treasurer,
Ralph A. Leigon

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(a) (2) (A)

CN4 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) R mw
- INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUUIUARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On July 30, 1984, James Edward Antosh filed a complaint with

the Commission alleging that the International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers Committee on Political Education (OIBEW-COPE")

cO violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by making excessive

contributions to Joe Kolter for Congress ("Kolter Committee")

during the 1982 general election.

Joe Kolter for Congress is alleged to have violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) by accepting contributions in excess of the limits at 2

U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) from IBEW-COPE.
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FACTUAL AND LGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.s.C. 5 441a(a)(2)(A), no multicandidate

political committee shall make any contribution to any candidate
and his authorized political committees with respect to any
election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceeds
$5,000. In addition, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), no
candidate or political committee shall knowingly accept or make
any expenditure in violation of the $5,000 aggregate limitation

imposed on contributions under this section.

q17 According to the complaint Joe Kolter for Congress received

M. the following contributions for the 1982 general election
CM totalling $100 in excess of limitations at 2 U.S.C.

-- S 441a(a)(2)(A):

cc

Date Election Date Election
Reported Reported by Reported Reportedo Amount Given Contributor Received by Recipient

$1,000 6/16/82 general 6/16/82 general
1,000 8/27/82 general 8/27/82 general500 10/20/82 general 11/1/82 general100 10/21/82 general * general2 500 10/27/82 general 11/1/82 general

CO $5,100 Total

The Pennsylvania primary was held on April 24, 1984.

*Reported as an unitemized memo entry on the Committee's 1982 30
Day Post-General Election report.
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In response to the complaint, the Kolter Committee

acknowledges receiving a $100 contribution from IBEN-COPE on

October 21, 1982. The Kolter Committee explains that the

contribution was made by IBEW-COPE to purchase two tickets for a

fundraiser held in October 1982 by the Kolter Committee. The

Kolter Committee reported the check as part of a lump sum figure

accounting for all contributions under $200 collected for the

fundraiser. IBEW-COPE responded stating that they have requested

a refund of the $100 contribution from the Kolter Committee.

Since the $100 contribution was attributable towards

if) IBEW-COPE's contribution limitations, the Office of General

04 Counsel recomends that the Commission find reason to believe

that IBEW-COPE violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A) and that

Joe Kolter for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a(f). However, in

view of the small amount of the excessive contribution, $100, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission take no

oD further action against the respondents. The letters notifying

47 the respondents of the reason to believe finding admonishes them

co that the making and accepting of contributions in excess of the

limits is a violation of the Act and directs that the $100 which

is the amount of the excessive contribution is to be refunded.

RE tic &TIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Joe Kolter for Congress and

Anthony B. Cosentino, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f), but take no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that the International Brotherhood of
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slectrical Workers Committee on Political Education and

Ralph A. Leigon, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.C.

S 441a(a) (2) (A), but take no further action.

Approve the attached letter.

Close the file.

A A4 a
teIzi

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:

Associate Genera ounsel

Attachments
I. Response from Joe Kolter for Congress
II. Response from IBEW-COPE
III. Proposed letters

C

€r
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Joe Kolter
Congressman
August 16, 1984

Hr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

In response to your letter of August 6, referencing MUR 1751, we have
the following statement to make.

In going over our files from 1982, we did discover the unreported $100

check from the I.B.E.W. PAC. As best as we can reconstruct it, the check was
inadvertently deposited without noting its origin. It was in a pack of checks
which were collected at a fundraiser in October and was In payment for two
tickets for a I.B.E.W. local union. *In this way it was accidentally not
included in our overall PAC solicitation program. The failure to report and
the acceptance of the contribution were both inadvertent.

- We believe that no action should be taken against the Committee, the

Treasurer, or the candidate. We base this belief on the fact that the amount
in question is very small, this is the first and only complaint against the

- Commitee, it was an accident, and we have made every effort to cooperate with
the Commission to resolve the matter.

We stand ready to accept the judgment of the Commission.
for your cooperation. Please keep us informed.

Thank you

AC: gw
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August 13, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comnission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUR 1751

Dear Mr. Gross:

In response to your letter of August 6, 1984, re-
garding Complaint MUR No. 1751, you will find enclosed a copy
of my letter directed to Congressman Joseph Kolter requesting
a refund of $100.00 in order that we may be in compliance with
the law.

With all good wishes.

Sincerely,

Ralph A. Leigon
Secretary-Treasurer
IBEW-COPE

RAL:pae
Enclosure

G6~ 

0r
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0



amount of
law.

but thank

I, therefore, request that you refund to IBEW-COPE the
$100.00 in order that we may be in compliance with the

I am sorry for the inconvenience this has caused you

you for your immediate attention to this matter.

With all good wishes.

Sincerely,

Ralph A. Lelgon
Secretary-Treasurer
IBEW-COPE

RAL:pae
cc: Federal Election Commission

1125 Fifteenth Sreet, N.W.
Washingto D.C. Om

August 13. 1984

The Honorable Joseph Kolter
P. 0. Box 77002
Washington, D.C. 20013

Attn: Anthony Cosentino, Treasurer

Dear Congressman Kolter:

We have received a letter from the Federal Election
Commission concerning our 1982 campaign contributions to you.

The FEC received a complaint from a James Edward Antosh
of 13 Gilpin, Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801 - Complaint URNo. 1751 -
wherein he alledged that IBEW-COPE made excessive contributions to
your campaign in 1982.

In reviewing our files, we find that we did, in fact,
inadvertently contribute $100.00 over the maximum allowable amount
in the 1982 General Election.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

Anthony Cosentino, Treasurer
Joe Kolter for Congress
P.O, Box 2
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010

Re: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Cosentino:

On , 1984, the Commission found reason to believethat Joe Kolter for Congress and you, as treasurer, had violatedo- 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amended ("the Act*) in connection with the above'o referenced MUR. However, after considering the Circumstances ofthis matter, the Commission has determined to take no furtheraction and close its file.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30€ days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the-,. public record, please do so within 10 days of your receipt of
this letter.

The Commission reminds you that accepting contributions inV excess of the limitations nevertheless appears to be a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 44ia(f). You should take immediate steps to insurethat this activity does not occur in the future. Further, the. Commission directs your Committee to make a refund in the amountof the excessive contribution ($100) to the Internationalco Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Committee on Political
Education.

If you have any questions, please direct them toGeorge Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 5234000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
artha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

RE: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of the complaint filed by your client, James Edward Antosh, dated
July 30, 1984, and determined that on the basis of t!1e
information provided in your complaint and information provided
by the Respondent, there is reason to believe that Joe Kolter for

__ Congress and the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
Committee on Political Education violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and

00 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A), respectively. However, after
considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action. Accordingly, the

C) Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to
Cseek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this

action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

co Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report A4 4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Ralph A. Leigon, Treasurer
International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers Coimittee
on Political Education

1125 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: 14UR 1751

Dear Mr. Leigon:

C" On , 1984? the Commission found reason to believe

that the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
Committee on Political Education and you, as treasurer, had

(V violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Athe Act') in
connection with the above referenced MUR. However, after

CD considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has
determined to take no further action and close its file.

"T
The file will be made part of the public record within 30

0 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
Nr public record, please do so within 10. days of your receipt of

this letter.
C

The Commission reminds you that making contributions in
Vr excess of the limitations nevertheless appears to be a violation

of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(2)(A). You should take immediate steps to
insure that this activity does not occur in the future. Further,
the Commission directs your Committee to obtain a refund in the
amount of the excessive contribution ($100) from Joe Kolter for
Congress.

If you have any questions, please direct then to
George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 5234000.

Sincerely,

Enclosure

General Counsel's Report



Joe Kolter
Congresman
August 16, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Gross:

In response to your letter of August 6, referencing MUR 1751, we have
the following statement to make.

In going over our files from 1982, we did discover the unreported $100
check from the I.B.E.W. PAC. As best as we can reconstruct it, the check was
inadvertently deposited without noting its origin. It was in a pack of checks

V:11 which were collected at a fundraiser in October and was in payment for two
tickets for a I.B.E.W. local union. In this way it was accidentally not

'0 included in our overall PAC solicitation program. The failure to report and
0 the acceptance of the contribution were both ioadvertent.

gae -We believe that no action should be taken against the Committee, the
Treasurer, or the candidate. We base this belief on the fact that the amountcc in question is very small, this is the first and only complaint against the
Commitee, it was an accident, and we have made every effort to cooperate with
the Commission to resolve the matter.

We stand ready to accept the judgment of the Commission. Thank you
N" for your cooperation. Please keep us informed.

SSincerely.

THO~EN INO
Treasure'

AC: gw

A cop , of our report s filed with the Feeral Election Commission and is amaLable for purchase from the Federal Election Commission.
Washington D C Authorized b, Comrmittee to Re elect Joe Kohter, Anthonv Cosentino. Treasurer



)mmittee to Re-Elect Joe Kolter
4P.O. BOX 2

BEAVgR FALLS, PENNSYLVANIA 15010

~- Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

0 Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20436

h Ir
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1125 FlfImth 8tOK N.W.
Washington D.C. 20005

August 13, 1984

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: HUR 1751

'Dear Mr. Gross:

(CM In response to your letter of August 6, 1984, re-
__ garding Complaint MUR No. 1751, you will find enclosed a copy

of my letter directed to Congressman Joseph Kolter requesting
fa refund of $100.00 in order that we may be in compliance with

the law.

With all good wishes.

Sincerely,

Ralph A. Leigon
Secretary-Treasurer
IBEW-COPE

RAL:pae
Enclosure



1125 Fifteenth SVtmK N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2006

August 13, 1984

The Honorable Joseph Kolter
P. 0. Box 77002
Washington, D.C. 20013

Dear Congressman Kolter:

Attn: Anthony Cosentino, Treasurer

We have received a letter from the Federal Election
Commission concerning our 1982 campaign contributions to you.

The FEC received a complaint from a James Edward Antosh
of 13 Gilpin, Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801 - Complaint MUR No. 1751 -
wherein he alledged that IBEW-COPE made excessive contributions to
your campaign in 1982.

In reviewing our files, we find that we did, in fact,
inadvertently contribute $100.00 over the maximum allowable amount
in the 1982 General Election.

amount of
law.

but thank

I, therefore, request that you refund to IBEW-COPE the
$100.00 in order that we may be in compliance with the

I am sorry for the inconvenience this has caused you
you for your immediate attention to this matter.

With all good wishes.

Sincerely,

Ralph A. Leigon
Secretary-Treasurer
IBEW-COPE

RAL:pae
cc: Federal Election Commission
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Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Association General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

112 tnth S~.b N.W
Wl on. D.C. 20006
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PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMES AND' ADDRESSES OF ALL RESPONDENTS

WHICH ARE TO 3 SENT A COPY OF THE COMPLAINT-, IF A PRINCIPAL

CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY ISTO .E SENT

TO- THE.CA.NDIDAT-E. PLEASE- PROVIDE THE NAME AND ADDRESS *OF THE

CANDIDATE AND PUT A ."CC 3ESIDE THE CANDi11ATE'S NAME. IF A

CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT.P A CARBON COPY IS TO 3BE SENT TO THE

eANDIDAtE S PRINCI-PAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

N"AME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAI rN COMMITTEE AND PUT A

"CCI" 3ESIDE THE COMMITTEE'S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

THIS SHEET. WITHIN 2L HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

-o

1522 7th Avenue
0eaver falls, Pennsylvania IS100.

€0

Anchony 9. Cosentinot individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Joe Kolter for Congress
P.O. Box 2
1522 7th Avenue
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010.

Ralph A. Leigon, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of International Brotherhood of Electrical
WorKers Committee on Political Education
Ai25 15th Street, N.W.
Washingcton, D.C. 20005.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

August 6, 1984

Michael Ernest Avakian, Esquire
Martha M. Poindexter, Esquire
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 Port Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151

Dear Mr. Avakian and Ms. Poindexter:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the complaint
of your client, James Edward Antosh, which we received on
July 30, 1984, against Joseph P. Kolter, Anthony B. Cosentino,
Joe Kolter for Congress, Ralph A. Leigon, and International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Committee on Political

sum Education which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. The respondents will be notified of thid
complaint within five days.

o You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Cha s N. Steele/

By Kenneth A. Gro 9
Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 6, 1984

Joseph P. Kolter
P. O. Box 2
1522 7th Avenue
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010

Re: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Kolter:

This letter is to notify you that on July 30, 1984 theI. Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that you, may have violated certain sections of the FederalCq Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (8the ActO). A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1751.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in1 writing, that no action should be taken against you, in
C3 connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted

within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
. received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action

based on the available information.
C

Please submit any factual or legal materials which youF believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.co Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify theCommission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matterplease advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your Information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Cha es N. Steele

By enneth A. Gro
Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 203

August 6, 1984

Anthony B. Cosentino, Treasurer
Joe lolter for Congress
P. 0. Box 2
1522 7th Avenue
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010

Re: MUR 1751

Dear Mr. Cosentino:

This letter is to notify you that on July 30, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

N that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

- amended ("the Act*). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
co numbered this matter MUR 1751. Please refer to this number in

all future correspondence.
"T

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
0 writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and

you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
09 believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. Foryour information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel .

By
Associate 1 Counsel

Enclosures
-- 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20 '

Ausust 6, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTSD

Ralph A. Leigon, Treasurer
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Committee
on Political Education

1125 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

Re: NUR 1751

Dear Mr. Leigon:

This letter is to notify you that on July 30, 1984 the
C4 Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (uthe Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter NUR 1751. Please refer to this number in

'T all future correspondence.

0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
V writing, that no action should be taken against the committee andyou, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
C must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
Vr further action based on the available information.

00 Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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if you have any questions, please contact George Demougeot,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4000. For
your inforaation# we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely#

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:
;sociate Gener Counsel

Enclosures
-- 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
M 3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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James Edward Antosh
13 Gilpin
Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801,

Complainant,

V.

Joseph P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for
Congress Committee, the Inter-
national Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers Committee on Political
Education, and all the Committees'
treasurers,

Complaint
MUR No.

Respondents.

('M

' :* P4: 25

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON# D.C.



II

I. INTROooCTION

1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 1437g(a)(1) James Edward Antosh brings

this complaint against former candidate for federal public office,

Joseph P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee, the Inter-

national Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Committee on Political

Education ("IBEW-COPE") and all the Committees' treasurers individ-

ually and in their capacities as treasurers for the making and

receiving of excessive contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§44la(f) and 2 U.S.C. 1441a(a)(2)(A).

II. PARTIES

!i2. Complainant is James Edward Antosh who resides at 13 Gilpin,

,''Shawnee, Oklahoma 74801. He is a citizen of the United States,
C?

over the age of 18 years and a registered voter of the State

of Oklahoma.
C)

Respondents are:

V a. Joseph P. Kolter
P.O. Box 2

co i.522 7th Avenue
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010.

b. Anchony B. Cosentino, individually and in his capacity
as treasurer of Joe Kolter for Congress
P.O. Box 2
1522 7th Avenue
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010.

c. Joe Kolter Lor Congress
P.O. Box 2
'522 7th Avenue
Beaver Falls, Pennsylvania 15010.



d. Ralph A. Leigon, individually and in his capacity as
treasurer of International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers Committee on Political Education
1125 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005.

*. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Committee
on Political Education
1125 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2u005.

III. LIABILI Y

3. Liability may be imposed upon the candidate, Joseph P. Kolter,

Joe Kolter for Congress Committee and IBEW-COPE pursuant to

i2 U.S.C. -44la(a) which establishes the $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND

1%, DOLLAR) maximum contribution ceiling and 2 U.S.C. t441a(f) which

proscribes a candidate or political committee from accepting

any contributions in excess of $5,O0O.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS).

7 ;4. Liability may be imposed on the treasurers, personally and

W ,in their capacities as treasurers pursuant to 11 C.F.R. §l04.14(d).

IV. OVERVIEW

5. Based on Complainant's information and belief, Respondents

have contributed or received an aggregate in excess of $5,000.00

(FIVE ThOUSAND DOLLARS) for the 1982 federal general election

in which Joseph P. Kolter was a candidate for public office.

Complainant bases his belief on review of the Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" which Joseph



0 @

P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee and its treasurer,

and IBEW-COPE and its treasurer filed for the 1982 federal

general election.

6. For the 1982 federal general election, excessive funds were

contributed to Joseph P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee

and its treasurer by IBEW-COPS and its treasurer.

17. These unlawful contributions constitute a violation of the

Federal Election Campaign Act, 2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(2)(A), which

provides that a multicandidate political committee may not contribute

!,more than $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS) to any candidate(It

.iand his authorized political committee with respect to any election

- ifor federal office and 441a(f) which prohibits a candidate

:from receiving illegal contributions.

V. VIOLATIONS OF THE F.E.C.A. BY
JOE KOLTER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

IN THE 1982 FEDERAL GENERAL ELECTION

8. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election
CO

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A" and "B" and applicable

iamendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, Complainant believes that candidate for public office,

Joseph P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee and its

treasurer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(f), knowingly accepted

contributions for the 1982 federal general election from IBEW-COPE

in the amount of $5,100.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

4



9. Candidate Joseph P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee

and its treasurer, for the 1982 federal general election, accepted

contributions from IBEW-COPE in the following amounts:

Date Received

6/16/82

8/27/82

11/1/82

unreported

11/1/82

Amount

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$ 500.00

$ 100.00

$2,500.00

otal $5,100.00

F.3.C.
Microfilm Location

82012213689

82012300517

82012403119

82012403119

10. A running total of the amount of contributions received

from IBEW-COPE would have put on notice Joseph P. Kolter, Joe

Kolter for Congress Committee and its treasurer that they had

received $2,000.00 (TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS) on August 27, 1982.

iOn that date, Joseph P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee

,and its treasurer were only permitted to accept an additional

contribution of $3,000.00 (THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS). In violation

6f 2 U.S.C. §441a(f), they accepted additional contributions

#nd thereby exceeded the maximum $5,000.00 (FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS)

'he statute permits them to accept.

:11. In violation of 11 C.F.R. §104.14(d), Joseph P. Kolter,

Toe Kolter for Congress Committee and its treasurer failed to

report the $100.00 (ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR) contribution made by

IBEW-COPE on October 21, 1982. F.E.C. regulation, 11 C.F.R.

C14

J



§104.14(d), provides that a treasurer "shall be personally

responsible for the timely and complete filing of the report

or statement and for the accuracy of any information or statement

contained therein."

VI. VIOLATIONS O TR F.3.C.A. BY

In Tag 1982 r3DERAL GUU ILgCTIOM

12. Based on a review of the periodic reports, Federal Election

Commission Forms 3 and 3X, Schedules "A* and OB" and applicable

lIamendments, which Respondents filed with the Federal Election

Commission, the Complainant believes that IBEW-COPE for the

11982 federal general election contributed to candidate Joseph

P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee and its treasurer

a total of $5,100.00 (FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

C77

13. IBEW-COPE contributed the following amounts:

a. On June 16, 1982, IBEW-COPE contributed $1,000.00 (ONE

'THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032345423).

b. On August 27, 1982, IBEW-COPE contributed $1,000.00

(ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032440334).

c. On October 20, 1982, IBEW-COPE contributed $500.00

'(FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032552854).

d. On October 21, 1982, IBEW-COPE contributed $100.00

(ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm #82032552856).

it



*. On October 27, 1982, IBEW-COPE contributed $2,500.00

(TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS). (See F.E.C. Microfilm

#82032552859).

14. A running total of contributions made to Joseph P. Kolter,

Joe Kolter for Congress Committee and its treasurer would have

1put or. notice IBEW-COPE that as of October 21, 1982, it had

1contributed $2,600.00 (TWO THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED DOLLARS) and

!that it could only contribute an additional $2,400.00 (TWO THOUSAND

fFOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS) if it wished to meet the mandates of the

ilaw. In violation of 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(2)(A), a $2,500.00 (TWO

THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLAR) contribution was made to Joseph

P. Kolter, Joe Kolter for Congress Committee and its treasurer.

!This amount exceeded the statutory monetary ceiling by $100.00

(ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS).

VII. CONCLUSION

15. As documented above, Respondents have violated the spirit

and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

16. Complainant requests that an investigation into this complaint

be undertaken, that Respondents be ordered to return the accepted



Center on National Labor Policy

Matha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
5211 Port Royal Road, Suite 400
North Springfield, VA 22151
(703) 321-9180

Attorneys for Complainant

July 3Q 1984

excess contributions and that civil sanctions be imposed on

the Respondents.



VERIFICATION OF CITIZEN COMPLAINANT

Shawnee )

State of Oklahoma

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. t437g(a)(1), I, James Edward Antosh,

1 being first duly sworn, say that I have read the foregoing complaint

iand know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on

'information and belief. This complaint was not filed at the

:!request or suggestion of any candidate. I am a citizen of the

V United States, over the age of 18 years and a registered voter

Cof the State of Oklahoma.

C'1

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of July

1984.
"4-

1otary Public

My Commission expires:



DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

I, James Edward Antosh, a complainant to the attached complaint

ldesignate the attorney(s) identified below as complainant's
lattorney(s) of record. The Federal Election Commission shall

CI direct all written and oral communications in connection with

,,this matter to my designated counsel.

102t / .omplainant

DESIGNATED COUNSEL

Michael Ernest Avakian
Martha M. Poindexter
Center on National Labor Policy
Suite 400
5211 gort Royal Road
Springfield, Virginia 22151
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